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Bristol Town Administrator

From: David Gunn <dgunn@vict.org> on behalf of Maura Carroll <mcarroll@vict.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 7:21 AM

To: VLCT

Subject: Vermont Local Government Resolution

Attachments: Vermont Local Government Resolution.docx; Vermont Local Government Resolution.pdf

Thank you for all that you are doing to serve your communities at a time of uncertainty and in preparation for economic
recovery. The work you do is critical and clearly has required tireless dedication. While you may not be named as a front-
line hero in the emergency, we all know that you are and we remain grateful for your efforts.

The Vermont League of Cities and Towns has joined the National League of Cities’ campaign to lobby Congress for
direct federal aid to cities and towns throughout the country. The VLCT Board voted to participate in the campaign
financially and through active advocacy. To that end, we have prepared the attached resolution (as both a Word document
and pdf file) for selectboards to adopt to show your support to our federal delegation. We are asking that you review it
and, if you agree, adopt it, have it signed by the board chair, if possible, date it, and return it to us. We will forward all of
the resolutions to Senators Leahy and Sanders and Congressman Welch — hopefully by Friday, June 12.

Thank you for your consideration of this request. Please let me know if you have questions about the resolution or have
other thoughts about the campaign for federal funding. In the meantime, | hope that you and your families and
communities remain healthy and safe.
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Resolution: All cities, towns and villages in Vermont are essential, and Vermont local officials
support fair and direct federal emergency aid to reopen and rebuild local American economies.

Whereas America’s cities, towns and villages face unprecedented threats due to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic
emergency;

Whereas municipalities are essential to America’s economic recovery and without funding support for local
governments, municipalities may go from being a critical part of the economic solution, to becoming a major
obstacle to long-term stabilization and recovery;

Whereas America’s cities, towns and villages will experience budgetary shortfalls of up $134 billion in fiscal year
2020 alone, and the negative effects of the pandemic emergency on communities will continue long after this
year;

Whereas three million critical municipal worker jobs are at risk, threatening cuts to basic community services,
including 9-1-1 response, sanitation, economy recovery and maintenance;

Whereas communities have taken extraordinary measures to protect health, safety, and the continuation of
essential services throughout the emergency;

Whereas Vermont’s municipal leaders are united in helping their communities make a strong comeback after
experiencing furloughs among municipal staff, loss of direct municipal revenue and tremendous demand from
residents and Main Street and other local businesses for assistance; and

Whereas America’s rural communities and small towns, especially here in Vermont, are struggling just as much
as big cities and risk being left far behind; now, therefore, be it

Resolved, that

1. Vermont loal officials call on Congress to allocate fair and direct federal support to all of America’s
communities, regardless of population size;

2. this funding be flexible and address not only the additional expenses incurred by communities to respond to
the pandemic emergency, but also the dramatic budgetary shortfalls resulting from pauses in commerce,
tourism, and other economic engines;

3. local governments will ensure federal funds are immediately used to rebuild and reopen the economy;

4. funding will keep workers employed and critical services operating; and

5. Vermont local officials have been part of the emergency response and now call on Congress to build a united
national partnership for a safe, healthy, prosperous life.

Submitted by the Town of

By its duly elected officials and adopted on:
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